PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Terry, Tomeka

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 1:59 PM

To: Alison Kitto

Cc: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: RE: Jurisdictional determination for Victoria site
Attachments: Corps PJD.PDF; site map.pdf; Victoria County Station.docx
Alison,

Yes, | did receive your message about the Corps PJD. Attached are Corps PJD, Victoria site map, and additional

information about the site.

Also, the Victoria ESP environmental report (ER) application is located on NRC website

http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-reactors/esp/victoria.html. Also, GIS coordinates are located in Chapter 2 of the ER.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks!
Tomeka

From: Alison Kitto [mailto:Kitto.Alison@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 12:25 PM

To: Terry, Tomeka

Subject: Jurisdictional determination for Victoria site

Hi Tomeka,

| just left a message on your voicemail. | would like to receive a copy of the jurisdictional determination for the Victoria
Station site prior to the site audit next week. Would you be able to send an electronic copy to Jim and myself as soon as
possible?

Thank you, and | look forward to seeing you next week.
Sincerely,

Alison R. Kitto

ORISE Post-graduate Intern
USEPA Region 6

Wetlands Section, BWQ-EM

1445 Ross Ave, Dallas, TX 75202
kitto.alison@epa.gov

Phone (214) 665-7482




Hearing ldentifier: Victoria_ESP_Public
Email Number: 552

Mail Envelope Properties (0A64B42AAA8FD4418CE1EB5240A6FED160DC5D9974)

Subject: RE: Jurisdictional determination for Victoria site
Sent Date: 1/4/2012 1:58:35 PM

Received Date: 1/4/2012 1:58:42 PM

From: Terry, Tomeka

Created By: Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"VictoriaESP Resource" <VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Alison Kitto" <Kitto.Alison@epamail.epa.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1178 1/4/2012 1:58:42 PM
Corps PJD.PDF 2982981

site map.pdf 297777

Victoria County Station.docx 17915

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
GALVESTON DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
CORPUS CHRISTI REGULATORY FIELD OFFICE

5151 FLYNN PARKWAY, SUITE 306
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78411-4318

July 28, 2011

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

Corpus Christi Regulatory Field Office

SUBJECT: Jurisdictional Determination SWG-2008-00694

Exelon Generation Company, LLC
Attn: Mr. Joshua Trembley

200 Exelon Way, KSA1-E
Kennett Square, PA 19348

Dear Mr. Trembley:

This is in reference to a September 9, 2010 letter, by which Exelon Generation Company,
LLC submitted a wetland delineation report and requested a preliminary jurisdiction
determination (PJD) pursuant to Section 404 of the Clean Water Act for an approximate 11 ;000
acre nuclear power plant project area. The project area and subject wetlands and waters are
located approximately 13 miles south of Victoria, on the east side of State nghway 77, Victoria
County, Texas, as shown on the attached 16 sheets. :

We have counter executed the PJD form that was attached to our letter, dated May 13,
2011, and subsequently provided in your letter dated June 2, 2011. Accordingly, please find
attached your copy of the final executed PJD form. The wetlands and waters contained in this
PJD are subject to regulation under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act. As such, a Department
of the Army permit is required prior to the discharge of dredged or fill material into these subject
wetlands and waters. Please note that this PJD pertains to those wetland areas that could be
disturbed, and does not include all jurisdictional wetlands and waters which are in the project
area but outside the “Limit of Disturbance™ as shown on the attached Figure 1, titled
“Conservative Limit of Disturbance — VCS Preliminary Jurisdictional Determination (PJD)
Request”. Jurisdictional wetlands also occur outside the Limit of Disturbance drea and are not
included in this PJD, except for wetland Wpl, wh1ch may be used to support future mitigation
planning activities.

Corps determinations are conducted to identify the limits of the Corps Clean Water Act
jurisdiction for the particular sites. This determination may not be valid for the wetland
conservation provisions of the Food Security Act of 1985, as amended. If you or your tenant are
USDA program participants, or anticipate participation in USDA programs, you should request a
certified wetland determination from the local office of the Natural Resources Conservation
Service prior to starting work.



Although PJD’s are not appealable, the enclosed combined Notification of Administrative
Appeal Options and Process and Request for Appeal form contains procedural information for
PJD’s. Please reference determination number SWG-2008-00694 in future correspondence
pertaining to this subject.

If you have any questions concerning this determination, please contact John Wong at the
letterhead address or by telephone at 361-814-5847. To assist us in improving our service to
you, please complete the survey found at http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html.

Sincerely,

Lloyd Mullins

Supervisor

Corpus Christi Regulatory Field Office
Enclosures |

Copy Furnished:

Mr. Jayson Hudson, CESWG-PE-RB



REV 1 ' Victoria County Station
° ‘ , o "~ ESP Application
~Part 3 — Environmental Report

Figure 1. Conservative Limit of Disturbance -
VCS Preliminary Jurisdictional Determination (PJD) Request

T 207 Ny by 3l Rmeirrieey 5
RS P o s e AR SRS T

|ctor|a County Station (VCS) Site Conservatlve
lelt of Dlsturbance

SWG-2008-00694

Exelon Generation Co., LLC
Victoria County

Sheet 10f16 07/27/11

~—— Raiiroad Centerline - - Parking Lines oke [T AeP Wiy s ) Wetiand E
! Road Cemertine ~ ——— Fenceline — Streams D VCS Site Boundary [::j ESP Power Block Area 2
H [P
: H i H I GIS Map Code. US-EXIN-000041-RO00L ;
N t . p— , 3 Coordnate Dystem; Texas South Cariral Siate Prane, F19S 4204 2
otes. D o os 1 2 3 : w Lasmbert Contormal Cont: E

Nosth Anwprican Detum
1. The “Conservauve Limit of Disturbance” presented herein is provided for the sole purpose of delmeatlng those wetlands that are included
in the VCS PJD request. See VCS Early Site Permit (ESP) Application Environmental Report (ER) Figure 4.1-1 for the antlmpated VCS
Construction Area of Disturbance.

2. Although wetland Wp1 is located beyond the Conservative Limit of Disturbance, Exelon is requesting a preliminary determination of the
jurisdictional status to support future mitigation planning activities.

3. This ﬁgure is adapted from VCS ESP Application ER Figure 2.3.1-11 “Existing Streams and Wetlands”.

4. Figure 1 was revised to Rev. 1 an 7/8/11 by Joshua Trembley of Exelon, replacing Figure 1 in Exelon's June 2, 2011 letter to the USACE.
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Figure 4. Aquatic Resources Map for Main Site, Victoria County, Texas.
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ATTACHMENT
PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION FORM
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

A. REPORT COMPLETION DATE FOR PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL
DETERMINATION (JD): SWG-2008-00694

B. NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON REQUESTING PRELIMINARY JD:
Exelon Generation Company, LLC.; 300 Exelon Way, Kennett Square,
Pennsylvania 19348

C. DISTRICT OFFICE, FILE NAME, AND NUMBER:Galveston, Exelon
Victoria County Station Site, SWG-2008-00694

D. PROJECT LOCATION(S) AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 13
miles south of Victoria, east side of State Highway 77, Victoria County, TX
(USE THE ATTACHED TABLE TO DOCUMENT MULTIPLE WATERBODIES
AT DIFFERENT SITES)

State:TX County/parish/borough: Victoria City: Victoria

Center coordinates of site (lat/long in degree decimal format): Lat. 28.7963°

N, Long. -96.9715° E.

Universal Transverse Mercator: 14
Name of nearest waterbody: Guadalupe River and Linn Lake

ldentify (estimate) amount of waters in the review area:
Non-wetland waters: 147,059 linear feet: width (ft) and/or
acres.
Cowardin Class: Riverine
Stream Flow:
Wetlands: 1849.34 acres.
Cowardin Class: Emergent

Name of any water bodies on the site that have been identified as Section 10
waters:

Tidal:
Non-Tidal:

E. REVIEW PERFORMED FOR SITE EVALUATION (CHECK ALL THAT
APPLY):

[X] Office (Desk) Determination. Date: January to May 2011

X Field Determination. Date(s): 8/26/08 & 4/7/09
1. The Corps of Engineers believes that there may be jurisdictional waters of the
United States on the subject site, and the permit applicant or other affected party



who requested this preliminary JD is hereby advised of his or her option to
request and obtain an approved jurisdictional determination (JD) for that site.
Nevertheless, the permit applicant or other person who requested this
preliminary JD has declined to exercise the option to obtain an approved JD in
this instance and at this time.

2. In any circumstance where a permit applicant obtains an individual permit, or
a Nationwide General Permit (NWP) or other general permit verification requiring
“pre-construction notification” (PCN), or requests verification for a non-reporting
NWP or other general permit, and the permit applicant has not requested an
approved JD for the activity, the permit applicant is hereby made aware of the
following: (1) the permit applicant has elected to seek a permit authorization
based on a preliminary JD, which does not make an official determination of
jurisdictional waters; (2) that the applicant has the option to request an approved
JD before accepting the terms and conditions of the permit authorization, and
that basing a permit authorization on an approved JD could possibly result in less
compensatory mitigation being required or different special conditions; (3) that
the applicant has the right to request an individual permit rather than accepting
the terms and conditions of the NWP or other general permit authorization; (4)
that the applicant can accept a permit authorization and thereby agree to comply
with all the terms and conditions of that permit, including whatever mitigation
requirements the Corps has determined to be necessary; (5) that undertaking
any activity in reliance upon the subject permit authorization without requesting
an approved JD constitutes the applicant’'s acceptance of the use of the
preliminary JD, but that either form of JD will be processed as soon as is
practicable; (6) accepting a permit authorization (e.g., signing a proffered
individual permit) or undertaking any activity in reliance on any form of Corps
permit authorization based on a preliminary JD constitutes agreement that all
wetlands and other water bodies on the site affected in any way by that activity
are jurisdictional waters of the United States, and precludes any challenge to
such jurisdiction in any administrative or judicial compliance or enforcement
action, or in any administrative appeal or in any Federal court; and (7) whether
the applicant elects to use either an approved JD or a preliminary JD, that JD
will be processed as soon as is practicable. Further, an approved JD, a proffered
individual permit (and all terms and conditions contained therein), or individual
permit denial can be administratively appealed pursuant to 33 C.F.R. Part 331,
and that in any administrative appeal, jurisdictional issues can be raised (see 33
C.F.R. 331.5(a)(2)). If, during that administrative appeal, it becomes necessary
to make an official determination whether CWA jurisdiction exists over a site, or
to provide an official delineation of jurisdictional waters on the site, the Corps will
provide an approved JD to accomplish that result, as soon as is practicable.

This preliminary JD finds that there “may be” waters of the United States on the
subject project site, and identifies all aquatic features on the site that could be
affected by the proposed activity, based on the following information:



SUPPORTING DATA. Data reviewed for preliminary JD (check all that apply
- checked items should be included in case file and, where checked and
requested, appropriately reference sources below):

X Maps, plans, plots or plat submitted by or on behalf of the
applicant/consultant:Tetra Tech Inc.; dated January 2010.
(X} Data sheets prepared/submitted by or on behalf of the
applicant/consultant.

X Office concurs with data sheets/delineation report.

[X] Office does not concur with data sheets/delineation report.

[ Data sheets prepared by the Corps:
(] Corps navigable waters’ study:

] U.S. Geological Survey Hydrologic Atlas:

[} USGS NHD data.

[] USGS 8 and 12 digit HUC maps.
U.S. Geological Survey map(s). Cite scale & quad name:1:24000;
Bloomington, Bllomington SW, Raisin, McFaddin.
X] USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service Soil Survey. Citation:Soil
Survey Geographic (SSURGO) for Victoria County, 2007.
Xl National wetlands inventory map(s). Cite name:NWI webbase wetland
mapper: http://137.227.242 85/wetland/wetland.htmi.

[] State/Local wetland inventory map(s):
X FEMA/FIRM maps:480637 0175B; 9/18/87.
] 100-year Floodplain Elevation is: (National Geodectic Vertical Datum

of 1929)
Xl Photographs: [X] Aerial (Name & Date):USDA 2005, NAIP 2004 & 2010,
GoogleEarth (1/14/95, 1/27/96, 10/22/05, 10/31/08, 1/31/09), Bing (USGS

2010).
or [] Other (Name & Date):

[[] Previous determination(s). File no. and date of response letter:

Other information (please specify):Aerial Survey and Topographic Map of
Exelon Victoria County Station Site by P2 Energy Solutions; dated 4/22/09;
428 sheets; 1 foot contours; site inspection dated 8/26/08 & 4/7/09.

IMPORTANT NOTE: The information recorded on this form has not
necesgsarily been 1 verified by the Corgs and sh should not be relied upon for
later jurisdictional determinations.

@//% /2% ‘ bfz)h

Signature and date ‘of Signatureland datebf
Regulatory Pro;ect Manager person requesting preliminary JD




298G .

vOP 987016~ 50£9'82 91°202 VIW3d LM
¥0p 089S 250026~ 268582 80°0 x2SNnd 65BM
¥0p 995 L£00° 26~ 2086'82 Zv0 XYLN3d =
y0¥ 098 G666 96" 6€85 82 GE0 XYL W3d 9GBM
yOy 098 ¥Z10'/6" £085'82 90°0 JLW3d GSBM
pOp 089S 6810°L6- 9£86'8¢ 1€0 ViW3d PGEM
y0p 088 120°16- 9¥65 '8¢ 90°0 XOLW3d 9veM
¥0p 098 8520°.6- LG6G 82 €10 XOLW3d SYeM
) ¥¥20°16- 9¥65°82 €911 ViW3d preM
0¥ 093 8t00°/6- 1616'82 L0 X4LW3d 6EBM
y0y 093 /¥00'/6- 86.582 yy'0 X2SNd 8EBM
#0v 983 GE£00/6- 9085 82 €00 XoSNd 1EBM
y0¥ 035 GE00' 16" £185°82 S50 XViW3d GEBM
¥0p 093 1696 1£86'82 S0'0 X46Nnd ZEBM
0¥ 098 Zre0’'L6- 1 $09'82 9e'0 XJLW3d 62BM
¥0y 098 LOE0"L6" ¥509°82 (253 VIN3d 1ZEM
Y0P 035 €€€0°/6- 620982 80 VIW3d 9ZeM
¥0p 095 L€20° 16" 9919'82 60°0 VIW3d YZEM
yOpy 998 12€0°26- 611982 101 ViN3d £ZBM
0y 998 8EE0°.6- ¥S19°82 120 x0SNd ZZeM
y0y 098 1220°L6" 2885'8¢C LLOE VIW3d 0ZBM
¥0y 998 9€20°26~ 118G'82 6€°9 ViIW3d 8LEM
y0y 098 ¥20 26~ ¥8.5°82 8901 ViW3d LLBM
Y0y 998 1910°/6- 611982 88'LY O LEE] 9LeM
y0p 998 8166'96- 809'8¢C ¥0'9 ViW3d ZLEM
¥0p 088 /96696~ £219'82 69y VIN3d LLBM
y0p 088 £166'96" 921982 88°L VIW3d 0LBM
y0p 093 1/66'96" 151982 260} ViW3d 6BM
y0p 093 900°26- 1919'82 S6'81 ViW3d 8EA
y0Pp 098 60016~ 802982 ¥9°01 YIW3d 1BA\
¥0p 093 GB00'.6- 1219'82 15’8 4LW3d 9BM
¥0p "09S 8y£0'26- 150982 y1°0 JLW3d GBM
70V 908 LGE0'16- S£00°82 852 VIN3d vem
y0v 998 2.L00'26- 8219'82 ZLE ViN3d LBM
ssejp ar | (capeu pp spnyibuo | (¢gpeu pplapmnen | (33 zesur[ (seade) ealy | apod uipiemod aweN susjepm

LLOZ/E LIS (BNS 0D BUOIA/DT] 0D UOHRIBUSD UOISXT) $6900-8002-OMS 10} NOILYNIWHILIA IYNOILDIGSINNE AYYNIWINZYd




n 81/ exFP7 ’ NQA\\ rres \% \4.\;.\3% *K
\\\e\&  on roTligsesd T | sgrguspl e HSOL LY #5004 K

Ll w\s
YOV 098 28.6'96- 8009°'82 SZ¢ anoy {psweuun) /qS weans
0V 088 161696~ ¥209°'8T 002y anoy (paweuun) gqs weass
y0b 088 8196°96- 1965 82 056 anoy (paweuun) qs weans
0y 088 %296°96- 186582 8Ly'e anoy (paweuun) $qs wesys
Y0P "088 2896°96- 158582 62.'¢ anvy (paweuun) £qS weans
pOb “08S 98€0°26- 961982 905'eE _anvy| (ieau) Any Aig) L9S weans
[T SEV0°26- 1509'82 129°'L anoy (psweuun) gLeg weays
y0p ‘988 LyE0°L6" 2009'82 ¥8Y'9 anoy (psweuun) yLes weans
Y0P ‘098 1120°26- 65'82 [TTa anoy (paweuun) gLeg weans
#0b "088 810°26- $8.16°82 1¥9'L N9y (paweuun) Z)es weans
Y0P "09S 6510°26- 184582 9£9'S anvy (peiueuun) | 1eg weans
[ ceL0°L6- 2195°8¢ lest anvy (psweuun) oLes wesns
yOp "06S 8Z10°L6- ¥995 82 8EC anvy (peweuun) ges weays
¥0b 998 2600°26- ££95'82 Gl anvy (psweuun) ges weays
y0Ob 088 G500°26- - 2ovS 8T €011 anoy (paweuun) /es weags
¥0b "0es 2500°26- 209582 80¥'S anzy (1819 An)y) oeS weans
yOb "988 910°/6" 1186'82 £80'C anoy (psweuun) Ges weens
Y0y 008 £010°/6- 8066 °8¢ 959'L anoy (pewreuun) yes wesns
POy 08S - €210°6- 9885°'8¢ 66E’L angy (peweuun) ges weans
y0p 093 9166 °96- £986°8C 18L'€L anvy (psweuun) zes weans
YOy "00S 2110°26- £065°'82 2es'L) anvy (psweuun) \es weens
Aok w5 G590 28~ 6L45'87 A€ 0 A AET ZT9M |
y0¥ ‘088 YE€0° 26" $665 '8¢ 1’6 ViIW3d L IMN
yOp "988 G086°96- 8219'82 51692 HaNL1 LAM}
yOb "088 ¥v10°26- 206582 26'88 ViW3d 9LaM
¥0p "98S Z0L0°26" 685'8Z \e'eee PYIN3d SLam|
y0Y 088 29./6'96" 616582 cr'she VIW3d LAM / ELAM
¥0p "988 8€86°96- 6£09°'82 10°0S VIW3d ZLAM
[T ZL00'.6- 689582 69°C OLW3d LLOM
Y0P ‘988 S766°96- ¥£16'82 100 Vin3d 0LAM
yOp ‘988 T766'96- LE1G'8T ev'0 x48Nnd 8aM
yOY "98S 2686°96~ 122582 G510 x48Nd 8aM
¥Ob "988 198696~ 'GE15'8C 168°CL VIN3d L9M
YOV ‘90S 9v66°96- 289582 195 VIW3d SAM
yOY "985 $1€0° 16" 9£29'8¢ L0 OLW3d £aM
pOp "088 £9£0°L6" 1¥29'82 ¥ 0 xoSNd ZaM

LLOZ/EL/S (BUS 0D BUORINOT 02 UORBIBUSD UOIEXE) FBI00-800Z-OMS 0} NOLLYNIWYILIA TYNOLLOIGSINNT AYYNINNZY

* ¥
ol &

all

o|?

(\/



»” \\o \\v

eTX77

Py xS 'Y 2

:\r\u

‘07 EBZL YPPMD9 NIXD
Aoja~as) wMTOL g

A sl LY N3
. /
5Tl
Yy
171 7 i T
$/H87 SN
690°L¥) L~ TWi0L
u P

y0v '08S 2910'26- 80£9'82 129'1 gn9y (poweuun) 814S weans
y0p 089S £110°'26- ZLE9'8T eve ansy (poweuun) q/198
~ y0Y 008 ¥210°26" 162982 $G0'e anoy (paweuun) e/1qS
O "8 68L0°26- ¥B8E9'8T rl'? angy (paweuun) 91.9S weans
pOp "08g 2120°16" 6v£9'82 68¢ anoy (psweuun) G1qS weals
pOv 088 210026 8£29'82 020} gnoy|  (peweuun) yLAS wesns
yOv ‘098 6520°.6- 2£9°'82 662'81 ganvd]  (psweuun) £LqS weass
pOp 088 £666'96- 2519'82 16€ anoy (psweuun) 21.9S weans
0b 089S £666°'96" GG19'8C ¥G2'L. anvd (peweuun) | LqS weans
pOp "08S 686°96- £919'82 8cy anoy {psweuun) 019S weons
yOb 098 1¥66°06- 6.09'82 57K anvy (powieuun) 64S weens
0P "08S ¥86°96- 8809'8C G0Z't anod]  (peweuupn) gqs weans

LLOZ/E LIS (8YS "00 BUOIDIA/OT] 0D UOEISUSS) UoiaX3) ¥6300-8002-OMS 10} NOLLYNINY3L3Q TYNOLLOIASIHNG AYVYNIWIIZYd




Applicant: Exelon Generation Company, LLC File Number: SWG-2008-00694 | Date: 28 July 2011

Attached is: ' See Section below .

INITIAL PROFFERED PERMIT (Standard Permit or Letter of permission)

PROFFERED PERMIT (Standard Permit or Letter of perm1sswn)
PERMIT DENIAL '

APPROVED JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION

| [esllw]l@liesl b

PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION
]

: | u accep or object to te prm1t. |

ACCEPT: Ifyoureceived a Standard Permit, you may sign the permit document and return it to the district engineer for final
authorization. If you received a Letter of Permission (LOP), you may accept the LOP and your work is authorized. Your
signature on the Standard Permit or acceptance of the LOP means that you accept the permit in its entirety, and waive all rights
to appeal the permit, including its terms and conditions, and approved jurisdictional determinations associated with the permit.

OBJECT: If you object to the permit (Standard or LOP) because of certain terms and conditions therein, you may request that
the permit be modified accordingly. You must complete Section II of this form and return the form to the district engineer.

Your objections must be received by the district engineer within 60 days of the date of this notice, or you will forfeit your right
to appeal the permit in the future. Upon receipt of your letter, the district engineer will evaluate your objections and may: (a)
modify the permit to address all of your concerns, (b) modify the permit to address some of your objections, or (c) not modify
the permit having determined that the permit should be issued as previously written. After evaluating your objections, the
district engineer will send you a proffered permit for your reconsideration, as indicated in Section B below.

: PROFFERED PERMIT: You may accept or appeal the permit

ACCEPT: If you received a Standard Permit, you may sign the permit document and return it to the district engineer for final
authorization. If you received a Letter of Permission (LOP), you may accept the LOP and your work is authorized. Your
signature on the Standard Permit or acceptance of the LOP means that you accept the permit in its entirety, and waive all rights
to appeal the permit, including its terms and conditions, and approved jurisdictional determinations associated with the permit.

APPEAL: If you choose to decline the proffered permit (Standard or LOP) because of certain terms and conditions therein, you
may appeal the declined permit under the Corps of Engineers Administrative Appeal Process by completing Section II of this
form and sending the form to the division engineer. This form must be received by the division engineer within 60 days of the
date of this notice.

C:
by completing Section II of this form and sending the form to the division engineer. This form must be received by the division
engineer within 60 days of the date of this notice.

PERMIT DENIAL: You may appeal the denial of a permit under the Corps of Engineers Administrative Appeal Process

D: APPROVED JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION: You may accept or appeal the approved JD or
provide new information.

ACCEPT: You do not need to notify the Corps to accept an approved JD. Failure to notify the Corps within 60 days of the date
of this notice, means that you accept the approved JD in its entirety, and waive all rights to appeal the approved JD.

APPEAL: If you disagree with.the approved JD, you may appeal the approved JD under the Corps of Engineers Administrative
Appeal Process by completing Section I of this form and sending the form to the division engineer. This form must be received
by the division engineer within 60 days of the date of this notice.

E.
regarding the preliminary JD. The Preliminary JD is not appealable. If you wish, you may request an

| approved JD (which may be appealed), by contacting the Corps district for further instruction. Also you may
provide new information for further consideration by the Corps to reevaluate the JD.

PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION: You do not need to respond to the Corps




REASONS FOR APPEAL OR OBJECTIONS: (Describe your reasons for appealing the decision or your objections to an
initial proffered permit in clear concise statements. You may attach additional information to this form to clarify where your reasons
or objections are addressed in the administrative record.)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: The appeal is limited to a review of the administrative record, the Corps memorandum for the
record of the appeal conference or meeting, and any supplemental information that the review officer has determined is needed to
clarify the administrative record. Neither the appellant nor the Corps may add new information or analyses to the record. However,
vrovide additional information to clarify the location of information that is already in the administrative record.

If you have questions regarding this decision and/or the appeal If you only have questions regarding the appeal process you may
process you may contact: also contact:

‘ Mr. Elliott Carman

Administrative Appeals Review Officer (CESWD-PDQ)

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

1100 Commerce Street, Suite 831

Dallas , Texas 75242

469-487-7061 (phone)

RIGHT OF ENTRY: Your signature below grants the right of entry to Corps of Engineers personnel, and any government
consultants, to conduct investigations of the project site during the course of the appeal process. You will be provided a 15 day
notice of any site investigation, and will have the opponumty to participate in all site investigations.

Date: Telephone number:

Signature of appellant or agent.
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1. The “Conservative Limit of Disturbance” presented herein is provided for the sole purpose of delineating those wetlands that are included
in the VCS PJD request. See VCS Early Site Permit (ESP) Application Environmental Report (ER) Figure 4.1-1 for the anticipated VCS
Construction Area of Disturbance.

2. Although wetland Wp1 is located beyond the Conservative Limit of Disturbance, Exelon is requesting a preliminary determination of the
jurisdictional status to support future mitigation planning activities.

3. This figure is adapted from VCS ESP Application ER Figure 2.3.1-11 “Existing Streams and Wetlands”.

4. Figure 1 was revised to Rev. 1 on 7/8/11 by Joshua Trembley of Exelon, replacing Figure 1 in Exelon's June 2, 2011 letter to the USACE.
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Figure 2.1-1 Victoria County Station Site and Proposed Plant Footprint
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Victoria County Station
Early Site Permit
Environmental Review

Project Description

Exelon Nuclear Texas Holdings, LLC (Exelon) submitted an application for an early site permit
(ESP) at the Victoria County Station (VCS) site on March 25, 2010. The NRC staff accepted the
application for docketing on June 7, 2010. The VCS is a greenfield site located on
approximately 11,532 undeveloped acres (classified as rangeland, forestland, or wetland),
approximately 13.3 miles south of Victoria, Texas. Linn Lake is located along a portion of the
site’s eastern boundary, while further east, the Guadalupe River angles toward the site
(approximately 3 miles east of the northern tip of the site, but less than 0.25 miles east of the
southeastern corner of the site). Exelon estimates that 7,129 acres of this site will be disturbed
during the preparation and construction phase of the project, of which a total about 6,345 acres
will be permanently dedicated to the reactors and their supporting facilities including a 5,785-
acre cooling water basin.

The ESP application was prepared using the plant parameter envelope (PPE) approach, which
uses the surrogate bounding reactor conditions derived from a combination of available
technical information supplied by the reactor vendors. Exelon has indicated they will not submit
an application for a combined license anytime soon. Within the ESP application, Exelon is
using five possible reactor technologies; ABWR, AP1000, ESBWR, APWR, and mPower. This
is the first ESP application submitted using the mPower design. This may require an increased
level of effort to appropriately consider it. Exelon estimates that the selected reactor or reactors
will be capable of generating a combined core thermal power level of up to 9000 MWt (3400
MWe).

By letter dated November 19, 2010, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps), Galveston
District became a cooperating agency with the NRC in preparing the EIS for the VCS ESP
application. Exelon has not submitted a permit application to the Corps, and does not plan to
submit it until the combined license application phase.



